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Adam Politzer, City Manager 
City of Satisalito 
421) Litbo Street 
Saiisaiito, CA 94965

Dear Mr, Politzer,

In response to your invitation to speak at the Ap n ' } ’ toil meeting and request for PG&E’s 
c viveiution rale projections through 2012, we have prepared t.be following information, which trikes into 

tion the City of Sausalito’s multiple municipal accounts:

: ■ • so '' ■ pat Accounts ' f 2011 2012

Service Agreements 34 j4,
<Wh) _

1st. Generation Charges
1,024,130j

78.500;.. 31,640

AverageGeneration Rale (centslkWh) 
:abie¥lc^

8,15;
.....■40.931

"‘ShoppingCredit-'(ce 1 ) 7.221

Our 2011 estimated generation charges assume a 6% decrease in our generation rates, which is our 
current projection but is subject to change. For 2012, we have increased the generation rates by 3.4%. 
which is a conservative estimate as discussed in our January 4, 2011 letter to Mr. Charles McGlashan, 
Chairman of the Marin Energy Authority.

We look forward to providing more depth to the information above during the Council presentation and 
will be prepared to answer any questions you may having regarding PG&E’s rates or projections.

Sincerely,

Redacted
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